Jennifer S. Bethune

From: Jeanann Dawson

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 4:38 PM
To: Jennifer S. Bethune

Subject: FW: Void Permit

Attachments: Change of Contractor.docx

Can you void please

Jeanann Dawson
Direct-910-814-6421
Central Permitting Tech
Harnett County

420 Mckinney Pkwy
Lillington, NC 27546
910-893-7525

From: Retro Team <retroteam@carolinacomfortair.com>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 11:55 AM

To: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>

Cc: Retro_Coordinators <Retro_Coordinators@carolinacomfortair.com>
Subject: Void Permit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Inspection Staff,
Please cancel the permit for 706 Lucas Street as homeowner has decided to cancel installation.

Thanks,

Yolanda Owens

Retail Coordinator/Permits & Inspections

Phone 919-550-7711 Mobile 919-270-8827

Web www.carolinacomfortair.com

Email yolanda@carolinacomfortair.com

5212 US Hwy 70 Bus West, Clayton NC 27520

Learn more about our Two Wheels, One Community Bike Giveaway Program and nominate a child by clicking here.

I'his E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Carolina Comfort Air proprictary information. which is privileged. confidential. or subject to
copyright belonging to Carolina Comfort Air. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient of this E-mail. you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution. copying, or action taken in relation to the
contents of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. II'you have received this E-mail in error. please notify the
sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this E-mail and any printout.



